CLARIFICATION NO.7

TENDER ENQUI RY NO. PROC-SERVICES/CB/DO-32292018
HIRING OF DRILLING RIG SERVICES ON AS AND WHEN REQUIRED BASIS

Some of the Prospective bidders have raised some queries against the subject case. The queries along with OGDCL reply are listed below for information of all the
prospective bidders,

S# | QUERY: OGDCL RESPONSE
1 Duration for each well? Will vary according to depth and region where it will be
drilled. Detail is not available at this stage.
z. Duration for stacking/stand by between each well? No planned stacking can happen only if there is delay in
location availability due to some reasons beyond
OGDCL control.
3; Areas where OGDCL plan to execute drilling operations? North, South and Centre regions of Pakistan
4. Will the CONTRACTOR be paid for the stacking/stand by duration? No.
5. Clarify the accurate operation location for the bidding assessment. Accurate operation location cannot be given. OGDCL
can deploy rigs at any suitable place in Pakistan.
6. Please clarify that that financial evaluation we understand that only the LUMPSUM | Only Lumpsum Mobilization cost quoted under clause
MOBILIZATIN COST quoted under clause “d) ii” of Annexure AS-1 prorated to | “d) ii” of Annexure A5-1 prorated to 350KM will be
350 KM will be taken under evaluation and no other mobilization rates like inter | taken under evaluation.
move rate without transportation and using transportation by OGDCL will be
consider in Financial evaluation of the bidders,




